CITY OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES DECEMBER 12, 2011

OPEN: The council meeting was called to order by Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:30 P.M. at the Good Hope City Hall. Invocation was given by John Harris.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Corey Harbison, Council members: John Harris, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, Jerry Bartlett, and Danny Buchanan were all present.

VISITORS: Emily Niezer Johnston addressed the Council that she was running for Circuit Judge Place 2.

Joey Hester from Narcog and Dr. Fricano addressed the Council about working on the City of Good Hope Comprehensive Plan Update. This project will begin in January.

MINUTES: Susan made a motion to approve and adopt the November 28, 2011 council meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by John Harris. Roll call: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

REPORT OF COUNCIL

PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS: John asks the council to review the bank balances of each account and the monthly financial report for November 2011. After review and discussion John made the motion to accept the bank balances and the financial report seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES: No Report

PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER: November was a great month for the WWTP.

PLACE FOUR: JERRY BARTLETT: No Report

PLACE FIVE: Danny thanks everyone for coming out and supporting Christmas in the Park. Danny stated that the Park Board will meet December 20, 2011 at 6:00 P.M. to decide on ball sign- ups.

RESOLUTION, ORDINANCE, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

ANNEXATION OF PROPERTY INTO GOOD HOPE

ORDINANCE 008-2011: Jim and Joan Stinson of 531 County Road 452 petition the Council to annex parcel number 15472 in the City of Good Hope. Susan made a motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Jerry Bartlett. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Corey made the motion to adopt ordinance 008-2011.

ORDINANCE 009-2011: Edward and Gina Rice of 130 County Road 438 petition the Council to annex parcel number 27494 in the City of Good Hope. John made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Susan Eller. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Corey made the motion to adopt Ordinance 009-2011.

ORDINANCE 010-2011: Edward and Gina Rice of 130 County Road 438 petition the Council to annex parcel number 15349 in the City of Good Hope. John made the motion to suspend the rules. The motion was second by Susan Eller. Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council. Corey made the motion to adopt Ordinance 010-2011.

CULLMAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Mayor Corey Harbison addresses the Council and asks if the City of Good Hope wanted to renew their contract with the Chamber of Commerce. After discussion John Harris made a motion to renew the contract. The motion was second by Danny Buchanan. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

STORM SHELTER PROJECT

Mayor Corey Harbison addresses the Council and asks if The City of Good Hope wanted to continue with the storm shelter project. After discussion John Harris made a motion to continue with the storm shelter project. The motion was seconded by Jerry Bartlett. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

CLOSE: Jerry Bartlett made a motion to close the council meeting seconded by Maxie Jones. The council meeting was closed at 7:20 with the consent of the Mayor and Council.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED 7	ΓHISDAY OF	2012.
A TEMPERATE		Mayor, Corey Harbison
ATTEST:		
Lisa Dahlke		